
FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M.                                      CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M. 
CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Tentative AGENDA 
Monday June 09, 2025 

Page 1 
 
 
INVOCATION      Pastor Charles Spencer of the Presbyterian Church                                                  
PLEDGE 
OPENING OF MEETING 
Roll Call 
Mayor’s Statement 
 
Resolution No. 25-1002 Mayor’s Leadership Scholarship  
Presentation-Andrew Young and Andrew Woodmansee  
 
Public Comments   
 
INFORMATION ONLY  
Permits from May -June 2, 2025 
 
INTRODUCTION  
Incoming Finance Director-Natasha Gossett  
Recreation Center Director-Kong Lee  
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
Administrator Report    
 
 CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Council Minutes-May 12, 2025    2. PD Reports  
3. Fire Reports       4. Sales/Use Tax  
    
ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS  
Resolution No. 25-1003 Extend Fireworks sale and discharge through July 5, 2025     
 
MOTION  
Water Division-Purchase a Hydro Chlorine Analyzer for Well #11 (Motion to approve and vote) 
O&M-Purchase a backup motor for a lift station pump (Motion to approve and vote)  
     
 
COMMITTEE REPORT 
1. Financial Oversight   

A. Statement of Accounts, May 26, and June 09, 2025, Action & Authorization         
2. Committee of the Whole  
  Next Council Meeting June 23, 2025        
  
 
 ADJOURN 
 



RESOLUTION NO. __25-1002_ 

 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE MAYOR’S LEADERSHIP 
SCHOLARSHIP  

 WHEREAS, the City of Webb City recognizes and acknowledges that leadership 
is a gift and is worthy of encouragement and recognition as a reward for achieving next 
level excellence; and  

 WHEREAS, the City Council of Webb City is dedicated to fostering leadership 
values in the youth of Webb City and desires to establish the Mayor’s Leadership 
Scholarship to be awarded annually to two graduating seniors at Webb City High School;   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL of the City 
of Webb City that the Mayor’s Leadership Scholarship is hereby established.  

THAT the Mayor’s Leadership Scholarship shall be awarded annually to two 
graduating seniors from Webb City High School who have demonstrated their leadership 
traits and qualities by faithfully serving with distinction in the student body government.  

APPROVED AND PASSED this    day of    , 2025. 
 
 
 
 
            
     Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  
 
 
 
 
 
 
       
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk  



Permit # Date Owner Address zoning & permit type valuation bp fees electrical plumbing sewer water total contractor

15920 5/20/25 Jorge Alegria 906 South Hall R-1 Privacy Fence $5,345.00 $40.00 $40.00 Homeowner
15921 5/19/25 Tobias Swoveland 1107 West Austin R-1 Siding $800.00 $10.00 $10.00 Sam's Quality Roofing & Siding
15922 5/19/25 Edna Chandlev 705 Juanita R-1 Roofing $11,900.00 $60.00 $60.00 S & S Roofing
15923 5/28/25 Shannon & Sherall Kelly 4 South Ball R-1 Replace Sewer & Water Lines $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 B & B Plumbing
15924 5/22/25 Darryl Collins 419 North Liberty R-1 Pation Room Addition $1,500.00 $20.00 $20.00 Homeowner
15925 5/21/25 Vise Cusick 424 North Pennsylvania R-1 Privacy Fence $2,900.00 $20.00 $20.00 Homeowner
15926
15927 5/25/25 Master Builders 604 South Oronogo R-1 Demo Home $5.00 $5.00 Kester's Dirt Works
15928
15929 5/28/25 Devin Riensch 838 North Madison R-1 Roof Mounted Solar $49,716.00 $165.00 $25.00 $190.00 Power Sync Solar
15930
15931 5/27/25 Bob Wagner 1940 Bluebird Drive R-1 Roofing $3,500.00 $25.00 $25.00 Monty's Roofing
15932
15933
15934 5/28/25 Theron Hardee 1632 Crestwood Dr R-1 Roofing $14,050.00 $60.00 $60.00 HSR Exteriors
15935 5/28/25 Donald Merideth 324 Rose Lane R-1 Roofing $12,000.00 $60.00 $60.00  Torres Roofing
15936
15937
15938
15939
15940
15941
15942
15943
15944
15945 4/9/25 Ethan Frack 1133 Nelson R-1 Privacy Fence $6,223.00 $40.00 $40.00 Miller Fence
15946
15947
15948 6/2/25 Sarah Peterson 323 Rose Lane R-1  Privacy Fence $11,890.00 $60.00 $60.00 Legacy Built Properties
15949 6/2/25 Sherman Hou 1830 Redbird Drive R-1 Roofing $17,580.00 $90.00 $90.00 Abernathy Roofing
15950 6/2/25 Lester Southard 1901 Redbird Drive R-1 Roofing $5,000.00 $25.00 $25.00 Quality Constuction
15951 6/2/25 Anthony Winningham 1807 Lakeview Drive R-1 Roofing $30,000.00 $120.00 $120.00 Bridgewater Roofing



 
 
 
Administrator’s Report 06/09/2025 
 
Park Department staff are busy with the planning for the upcoming Cruisapalooza. The event 
will take place on Saturday July 12th in King Jack Park and this year’s headlining band will Be 
Big Smitty followed by a great display of fireworks. We encourage everyone to try and make it 
out to this Webb City sponsored annual event.  
 
Heavy rains have certainly put a burden on our waste water collection system. The 
overflows have been fairly contained this year and certainly better than years past during these 
types of large rain events. Waste Water department reports that they have completed over 90 
manhole linings with the vendor that received the contract approved by council recently. This 
most likely is a big reason why our overflows have been showing improvement.  
 
Community Development has been working with Wow Printing to complete the design for the 
mural next to the 66 Event center and the addition of Route 66 signage along Daugherty at 
the large concrete trestles. We hope to have them ready for council approval soon as we move 
forward in this project that was approved in the FY 24/25 budget.  
 
With the 4th of July falling on a Friday this year both the Fire Department and the Police 
Department have asked that the council consider a onetime extension of the sale and 
discharge of fireworks for this year on Saturday July 5th 2025. Multiple requests for fireworks 
displays on Saturday have been received and both departments feel it would be easier to allow 
sale and discharge on Saturday rather than try to regulate individual displays on that Saturday.  
 
The Fire Department has announced that a breakfast fundraiser will be held at the Webb 
City Fire Department for one of their own who is dealing with some family health issues. The 
event will take place on June 13th from 6am to 10am at the Webb City Fire Station.  
 
You will now find in the council packet each meeting the last two weeks building permits 
that have been issued by Public Works. This is the result of a recent request that the 
information be provided but one can still find al permits issued at the Public Works office on 
North Madison anytime during working hours.  
 
Work should begin (if it stops raining soon) on the required dirt work for the new 
playground to be installed at Westhaven Park. The playground equipment has arrived and we 
are just waiting for the ground to be workable. We will also be doing some upgrades to the 
Tennis Court and adding some lighting.  
 

 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870 
   

Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax – 417-673-6264 



Public Works reports that now that the parking lots have been completed we are anticipating the 
streets to be prepped soon and paving of the streets to be completed in July or early August. 
 
Recently City Hall switched to an automated calling system for those who were late on their 
utility payments. This has proven to be very useful in reducing he time that had been spent by 
staff making over 300 calls a month to remind people their payments were late but also has 
drastically reduced the number of required shutoffs each month. For example last month we had 
64 shutoffs and that number usually ran into the hundreds on a regular basis.  
 
The Fire Department reports that it is within days of completing the first Webb City 
conducted Firefighter Academy. This Academy will provide four full-time trained firefighters 
for the City of Webb City and one Part time employee in addition to assisting other area fire 
departments.  
 
Public Works assisted our solid waste removal company in conducting the annual City 
Wide Cleanup from May 5th to May 9th. This being the 5th year that we have conducted the 
event curbside has proven to be a big assistance to our residences since they no longer have to 
transport their yearly deposits to the designated locations as in the past.  

The Roof replacement recently approved by council at the Farmers Market is complete. In 
our monthly meeting with the Market staff they were quick to say thank you because they had 
heavy rain during the market on Saturday.  

Previous Meetings 
 
Parks Department has reported that the Splash Pad is open and the spring sports are in full 
swing. The opening day did come with a couple hiccups, such as the popcorn machines not 
working properly. Staff problem solved quickly and we would like to thank the Route 66 Theater 
for their help in providing a large bag of popcorn for the day. Since then we have purchased two 
new commercial popcorn machines for the concession stands and hopefully this problem will not 
occur again.  
 
This last week has been very productive regarding the new W Club Recreation Facility. 
Our staff have been prepping the parking lot in anticipation of paving next week as weather 
allows and other workers are currently installing the parking lot lights and amenities inside. The 
floor is one of the next major projects and it should be done this next week.  
 
King Jack Park Trolley rides have started back up on the 1st and 3rd Saturdays of each month 
from 9am to 11am. These rides are free and open to the public. Please encourage anyone you 
know who might enjoy a ride on the trolley in the park.  
 
Our new Recreation Facility Coordinator, Kong Lee, has been selected and he has passed his 
employment screening. His start date will be May 19th. We are looking forward to what he can 
offer as he explores the best uses for our new recreation facility. We plan to have him attend the 
June 9th Council Meeting so everyone can meet him.  
 



Staff have been working on an update to our Employee Handbook. This will be presented to 
council for approval before being sent to the printers and then distributed to all employees.  
 
Waste water crews were notified during the storm of a couple locations experiencing high 
water. One of them was the Aylor lift station which crews responded to and were able to clear 
the issue. We did activate the auxiliary pump installed a couple years ago and it certainly looks 
to be a help to flood prone areas from the past. Basically it pulls water from the system faster 
than the past and puts it in the lagoon to be treated after the rain event.  
 
Waste Water has received the final approved operations permit from DNR for the treatment 
plant. This, we believe was drafted in favor of several options that are important to the city. This 
permit still allows the affluent to continue flowing through the wetland and lagoons but will no 
longer be monitored and reported on the analysis reports. We will however continue to monitor 
for our own information to see if the zinc amounts begin to lower as the vegetation gets more 
established.    
 
Staff participated in a renewal meeting with our Third Party Advisor regarding our Health 
Insurance yearly renewal. The numbers looked good for last year and there is no expected rate 
increase for the next year. We continue to work with the Tri-State Health Care coalition which 
we are a member to finalize the pricing structure with Mercy Hospital’s. They have proposed a 
couple changes in our contract that we are working with our TPA, Benefit Management, to 
determine what if any impact this may have.  
 
Staff met with our workers comp and it looks like after a couple good years we will be 
seeing a $100,000 reduction this year in our cost.  We continue to focus on safe work practices 
and our Safety Committee is continuing to meet regularly to discuss improvements as we find 
them in all departments.  
 
The Water Department continues to report our run time on our wells to have been 
significantly reduced following the last round of leak detections and repairs. We will continue 
to monitor and hope to see good improvements in our water loss numbers.  
 
 
Carl Francis 
City Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2025 Upcoming dates to remember; 
 
Recycle and limb yard gate is now open 7 days a week until 6pm. 
Residential only may dump at limb yard 
 
 
 
June 
 
July 
12 - Route 66 Cruise-A-Palooza, 9 a.m. to 10 p.m., 25th Anniversary Big Smitty headlining 
 
TBA - Webb City Chamber Golf Tournament 
 
August 
 
September 
TBA - Paint the Town Red 
 
October 
TBA - Webb City Chamber Banquet 
31 - Downtown Trick-or-Treat 
 
November 
1 - Polar Bear Express tickets go on sale online, 9 a.m. 
29 - Mayor’s Park Lighting Extravaganza, 5:40 p.m. / Employee Polar Bear Express Night 
TBA - Downtown Holiday Merry Market 
 
December 
3 - Annual Christmas Parade, 6:30 p.m. 
4, 5, 6, 11, 12, 13, 18, 19 & 20 - Polar Bear Express 
19 - Employee Appreciation Dinner  



     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, May 12, 2025  

Page 1  

 
 
 
INVOCATION  Mayor Ragsdale gave the invocation      
 
PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
COUNCIL MEETING The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday, May 12, 

2025, at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.  
 
ROLL CALL The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Gina Monson, Brad 

Baker, Debbie Darby, Ray Edwards, Alisa Barroeta, Jerry Fisher and Jim Dawson.    
There being eight members present and eight members representing a quorum. 
Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.  Also 
present were City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow, City 
Clerk Kimberley DeMoss, Finance Director Tracy Craig, Fire Chief Andy Roughton, 
Police Chief Don Melton, Sewer Utility Director William Runkle, Street & Water 
Director Eddie Kreighbaum, and Parks Director Bryan Waggoner. Absent: 
Economic Development Coordinator Erin Turner.   

 
MAYOR STATEMENT  None  
 
VISITORS  None  
 
ADMINISTRATOR  Administrators Report for May 12, 2025, was available for the Council to review.   
  

  
REAPPOINTMENTS Mayor Ragsdale presented the reappointment of Hilary McCaw as a member of the 

Library Board. Councilman Fisher moved to approve the reappointment. 
Councilwoman Barroeta seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.  

 
 Mayor Ragsdale presented the reappointment of Melissa Annis as a member of the 

Planning and Zoning Board. Councilwoman Darby moved to approve the 
reappointment. Councilman Queen seconded. The motion carried with eight yes 
votes.  

 
 Mayor Ragsdale presented the reappointment of Clyde Thornburgh as a member 

of the Board of Adjustments. Councilman Fisher moved to approve the 
reappointment. Councilman Dawson seconded. The motion carried with eight yes 
votes.  

 
 
 
 



 
          CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
REGULAR SESSION 

Monday, May 12, 2025 
Page 2 

 
APPOINTMENTS                  Mayor Ragsdale presented the appointments of Jennifer Hurt and Brook Shaver as 

a member of the Library Board. Councilwoman Barroeta moved to approve the 
appointments. Councilwoman Monson seconded. The motion carried with eight 
yes votes.  

 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items for 

May 12, 2025. Councilman Baker made the motion. Councilwoman Darby 
seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.   

  
1. Council Minutes-April 28, 2025     
 

COUNCIL BILL  An Ordinance amending Section 205.200 of the Webb City Code regarding sale of         
NO. 25-008    Fireworks.            

Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 25-008 for the second and final 
reading. Second and final reading completed. Councilman Baker moved to accept 
the second and final reading of Council Bill No. 25-008. Councilwoman Monson 
seconded. After discussion. The motion failed with eight no roll call votes. No: 
Queen, Monson, Baker, Darby, Edwards, Barroeta, Fisher, and Dawson.  
 

 
MOTIONS    Admin-2025 COLA 2% increase  

Councilwoman Barroeta made a motion to authorize the Administration Dept. 
to implement the 2% COLA, increase effective on the first full payroll of May 2025. 
The approximate cost of the 2% COLA increase for the remaining fiscal year (6 
months) is $59,000.00 and is included in the budget. Councilman Fisher seconded. 
The motion carried with eight yes votes.     
 
Admin-Authorize Mayor to sign an agreement with Emery Sapp to construct East 
Street Sidewalk   
Councilwoman Darby made a motion to authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement 
with Emery Sapp to construct East Street Sidewalk in the amount of $598,797.00. 
Councilwoman Monson seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.    
 
Admin-Adopt the 2025 update as proposed to the Webb City employee manual  
Councilman Baker made a motion to accept the updated proposed Webb City 
employee manual for 2025. Councilwoman Barroeta seconded. The motion carried 
with eight yes votes.  

 
 
 
 



     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, May 12, 2025 

Page 3 

   
MOTIONS               Street-2025 Paving Project 
               Councilwoman Barroeta made a motion to approve the cost estimates for paving  
               for 2025 in the amount of $746,273. Councilman Fisher seconded. The motion  
               carried with eight yes votes.  
                             
FINANCIAL                            Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement    
OVERSIGHT                             of Accounts dated May 12, 2025. Councilwoman Monson moved to accept the 

Statement of Accounts. Councilman Queen seconded.  The motion carried with 
eight yes votes.  

      
 Statement of Accounts is as follows:  

City Electronically    1780-1810             140,689.18  
City Fund     46431-46584                   180,972.37 
G&A     90036              149.70 
Habitat Electronically   289-292          1,193.39 
Habitat Fund     1020-1021   41.50  
Debt Electronic Fund   13    19.46 
Meter Fund     597           6,395.00  
Grand Total                      $ 329,460.60 

  
    

COMMITTEE OF Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting in (4 weeks) for Monday,  
THE WHOLE                          June 09, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers. The Finance Committee will get 

         with City Hall to schedule a day for the financial oversight committee meeting.  
 

 
CLOSED SESSION   Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to go into closed session for RSMO 610.021 

Subsection (2) Real Estate. Councilwoman Darby made the motion. Councilman 
Baker seconded. The motion carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Monson, Baker, 
Darby, Edwards, Barroeta, Fisher, and Dawson.     

   
ADJOURN                         Mayor Lynn Ragsdale adjourned the council meeting at 6:13 p.m.  
 
 
 

      ____________________________________ 
      Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor, and Presiding Officer 
 
 
Attest:        
 
____________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk     



Webb City Police Department
Departmental Statistics

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2024 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 936         233 15 489 178 1499 4

February 1,067      254 20 392 188 1704 9

March 1,067      217 12 532 191 1895 8

April 1,122      226 22 469 161 1687 4

May 1,151      238 20 391 176 1642 15

June 1,043      197 32 375 141 1595 5

July 1,112      226 23 296 149 1550 5

August 1,201      236 29 276 145 1692 6

September 1,123      210 28 203 141 1544 5

October 1,068      217 22 265 154 1574 9

November 1,039      188 24 220 123 1525 11

December 1,050      179 24 368 115 1655 4

Totals 12,979 2,621 271 4,276 1,862 19,562 85

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2025 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 1,008      192 21 625 138 1716 4

February 948         175 20 349 125 1405 3

March 1,103      189 14 405 147 1761 10

April 1,053      183 29 340 130 1712 19

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

Totals 4,112 739 84 1,719 540 6,594 36
year-to-date change 

from 2024 -80 -191 15 -163 -178 -191 11

Average Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

per Month Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

2024 1,048.0 232.5 17.3 470.5 179.5 1,696.3 6.3

2025 1,028.0 184.8 21.0 429.8 135.0 1,648.5 9.0
year-to-date change 

from 2024 -1.9% -20.5% 21.7% -8.7% -24.8% -2.8% 44.0%

(increase/decrease)



Webb City Police Department
Uniform Crime Statistics

as reported to the Missouri State Highway Patrol

Federal Bureau of Investigation

2024 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 1 13 4 38 2 58

February 17 1 26 44

March 11 9 24 1 45

April 15 25 1 41

May 10 4 27 41

June 9 1 22 32

July 2 5 5 33 2 47

August 10 3 41 3 57

September 21 2 17 40

October 1 23 5 18 47

November 1 1 15 2 15 1 35

December 17 5 32 54

Total 0 5 1 166 41 318 10 541

2025 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 15 8 30 53

February 13 6 18 1 38

March 1 17 4 8 2 32

April 12 4 15 3 34

May 0

June 0

July 0

August 0

September 0

October 0

November 0

December 0

Total 0 1 0 57 22 71 6 157
year-to-date 

change from 

2024
0 0 0 1 8 -42 2 -31

Monthly

Average Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

2024 0.00 0.25 0.00 14.00 3.50 28.25 1.00 47.00

2025 0.00 0.25 0.00 14.25 5.50 17.75 1.50 39.25
year-to-date 

change from 

2024
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1.8% 57.1% -37.2% 50.0% -16.5%



 Webb City Animal Control 

Monthly Humane Society Report

DATE BOOK # ANIMAL # SPECIES BREED DESCRIPTION LOCATION FOUND

4/1/2025 124568 181164 Dog GSD Black Homestead 2000 Block

4/2/2025 124569 181219 Dog Australian Shep Grey/Tan King Jack Park

4/3/2025 124571 140798 Dog Dachshund Blk/Brn No address

4/17/2025 124581 181704 Dog Hound Tan/Blk Colonial & Aylor

4/17/2025 124582 181711 Dog Rottweiler Black Cardinal & Oronogo

4/17/2025 124582 181712 Dog Poodle Grey/Wht Cardinal & Oronogo

4/20/2025 124583 171750 Dog GSD Brn/Wht 511 N Elliot

4/22/2025 124584 62627 Dog Blue Heeler Red/Wht 1938 Bluebird

4/26/2025 124587 182069 Cat DMH Grey/Blk Fountain/Hall

4/26/2025 124586 182068 Cat DMH Blk/Wht Fountain/Hall

4/28/2025 124589 182090 Dog Pit Black 507 Colonial

4/30/2025 124590 182185 Dog Pit Blk/Wht Rangeline/Cardinal

4/30/2025 124591 178837 Dog Pit Wht/Blk Madison



 
 
June 4, 2025 
 
To: Webb City Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Ref: Fire Department monthly report for May 2025. 
 
The Webb City Fire Department responded to a total of 175 calls for service during the month. See 
attached sheet for breakdown information. 
 
Work continues on the training facility at the station. Many of the department members have been 
working hard to make this a successful project. We are anticipating a completion time this fall and will 
have a dedication ceremony when it opens. 
 
The training academy cadets all passed their first round of certifications for Haz-Mat and are in the last 
two weeks of class for the academy. They will be testing for certifications mid-July.  
 
We will be having a benefit breakfast Friday, June 13th, 2025, here at the FD to raise funds for one of 
our firefighters, Nathan Lipsey, who he and his wife just had their little boy Dante at 25 weeks and he is 
in the NICU and will have an extended stay there as he develops. The funds will be used to help cover 
medical expenses. 
 
Annual yearly NFPA physicals are being conducted this week on all line personnel, and we are 
continuing our business and hydrant inspections throughout the city. 
 
In May we hosted the Chambers Coffee Talk here at the FD and had a great turn out. It was nice to have 
business members of the community here to share with them what was going on and what plans we had 
for the near future with the FD.  
 
96 hours of department training and 10 hours of Public Relations have been conducted, and we continue 
to assist the other departments in the city as needed.  
 
 
 
 
Andrew Roughton 
Fire Chief  

 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 506 S. Ellis * Webb City, Missouri 64870 
   

Fire Department   417-673-2254 Fax – 417-673-5260 



 

Fire - Incident Types Date:  Wednesday, June 4, 2025 
Time:  7:05:31 AM

 Alarm Date between 2025-05-01 and 2025-05-31

 

 

Fire Incident Type Breakdown

Incident Type Group

100 - Fire 4
300 - EMS 106
400 - HAZMAT 6
500 - Service Call 26
600 - Series 17
700 - False Alarm 12
800 - Natural Disaster 2
900 - Special Incident 2

175

          Page 1. 















                                       RESOLUTION NO: 25-1003  
 
 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUSPEND ENFORCEMENT OF 
SECTION 205.200 AND 205.220 TO ALLOW THE SALE AND USE OF 
FIREWORKS THROUGH MIDNIGHT OF JULY 5TH, 2025.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, as follows: 
 

Section 1. Upon and in conjunction with the recommendations of the Webb 
City Fire Chief and the Webb City Police Chief, the City of Webb City desires to 
authorize the Mayor to suspend enforcement of Sections 205.200 and 205.220 to allow 
the sale and discharge/use of fireworks through Midnight of July 5th, 2025  

 
Section 2.  That the Mayor is hereby authorized to suspend enforcement of 

Sections 205.200 and 205.220 to allow the sale and discharge/use of fireworks through 
Midnight of July 5th, 2025 with the following conditions:  

 
1.  The suspension of enforcement of the above-referenced ordinances shall 
only apply through Midnight of July 5, 2025 and not for any subsequent years.  
 
2. Enforcement of Sections 205.200 and 205.220 shall resume at 12:01 a.m. 
on July 6, 2025.  

 
PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI,  

 
this _____ day of ______________________________, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        ____________________________________ 

   Lynn R Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk  
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description 

Hydro Chlorine Analyzer for Well 11 
 
 
Narrative 
The following is the bid received: 
Hawkins Inc. is the only distributor for this product in the tri-state area. 
 
 
Hawkins Inc.   $5800.00 
 
 
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends we accept the bid from Hawkins.  
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
The funds would be taken from the Water budget line item  
 
 
Prepared & Submitted By:     Reviewed By: 
Eddie Kreighbaum      Carl Francis 
Public Works Director    City Administrator 
 
 
Reviewed By:      Reviewed By: 
Kim DeMoss       Tracy Craig 
City Clerk City  Financial Officer 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Water Division 
Chlorine Analyzer 

 
June 9, 2025 

 



Hawkins Inc.  
Water Treatment Group 
 
1202 East 2nd Avenue 
Garnett, KS 66032 
785-448-1610 
 
 
June 5, 2025 
 
To: Dennis 
 
Attn.:  
 
RE:  
   
Quotation Expires:  
 
Terms: Net 30 days from delivery. 
_________________________QUOTATION/PROPOSAL_______________________ 
This quotation constitutes an offer to furnish the items listed subject to: terms and 
conditions stated hereon: receipt of your purchase order by Hawkins Water Treatment 
Group, Inc.; and written acceptance of your order by Hawkins Water Treatment Group, 
Inc. and/or the manufacturer(s) involved as follows. 
 
 
 
Rph 260- cl2 dual probe analyzer  $5800.00 
w/f3 probe and ph probe 
 
 
 Have any questions feel free to contact me anytime.  
Thanks 
Justin Barker 
Hawkins Water Treatment 
1-620-228-3792 
 
 
 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: 
This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by email reply. 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 
SUBJECT:  

Purchase of one Pump Motor as a backup that will cover 3 lift stations. (6 different pumps). 
 

BACKGROUND:  

Webb City currently has 3 different lift stations that are Smith & Loveless brand. Each station has 
two pumps in it. Currently we do not have a backup motor for these pumps. One motor with work 
on any of the six pumps. The design of the motor is exclusive to the Smith & Loveless pump and 
that makes it a single source, proprietary item. We were only able to obtain one quote for the cost 
of the motor. This purchase will be part of our lift station rehabilitation program. 
 
COST:  

$8,877.00 to be purchased direct from Smith & Loveless. 
 
IMPACT & EFFECT:  

The 2024-2025 budget allows $50,000 for the purchase of generators for lift stations, 41.84.49120 
The full $50,000 is available at this time. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   

Staff recommends proceeding with the purchase of the backup motor from Smith & Loveless at a 
cost of $8,877.00.  
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:                      Reviewed by: 
William Runkle, Wastewater Director     Carl Francis, City Administrator  
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact by:      Reviewed by:    
Tracy Craig, Finance Director      Kim DeMoss, City Clerk 
 

 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

 
 

Backup Pump Motor 
Purchase for 3 Lift Stations               

 
6-9-2025  



S m i t h & L o v e l e s s , I n c .

14040 Santa Fe Trai l D r i ve P h : (913) 888-5201, Ext. 134
Lenexa , KS 66215-1284, USA To l l Free: (800) 922-9048

w w w . s m i t h a n d l o v e l e s s . c o m Email: p a r t s @ s m i t h a n d l o v e l e s s . c o m

D a t e : May 16, 2025 Emai l /Phone: dchi twood@webbcity.org
(417) 438-0780

T o : Darren Chitwood From: Erick Sherman
C o m p a n y : Webb City, City of Cus tomer Master: 12788

Loca t i on : Webb City, MO, USA Tota l Pgs (Incl. This Pg): 2

Sub jec t : Q u o t e ? Pr ic ing and Ava i lab i l i t y o f Parts
S / N : E V - 0 1 0 1 6 - N

L o c a t i o n : W e b b C i t y , M O , U S A

Quota t ion : ES-2025-5-16-3 Rev 1

T h a n k you fo r c o n t a c t i n g us abou t y o u r Smi th & Love less Parts Reques t . B e l o w you wi l l f i nd t h e p a r t

n u m b e r s , p r i c ing a n d ava i lab i l i t y o f the par ts o n w h i c h you reques ted in fo rmat ion . P l e a s e r e m e m b e r th is

is a quo te . C o n t a c t us w h e n you a re r e a d y t o o rde r o r s ign be low a n d n o t e t h e s h i p to a d d r e s s a n d e m a i l

o r f a x t h i s b a c k to o u r Parts Depa r tmen t . If you have any ques t ions , p l e a s e feel f r e e to c o n t a c t m e .

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | SHIPMENT

(Each)

ODP Motor 5 HP 1200 RPM 3/60/208-
95L39181-1AA000RO 230/460V $8,877.00 | TBD

D u e t o P a r t s S h o r t a g e s a n d S u p p l y

C h a i n Issues, l e a d t i m e s f o r m o t o r s

c a n n o t be q u o t e d . M o t o r s t h a t a r e n o t in

s t o c k a t t h e t i m e o f t h e o r d e r g e n e r a l l y

have a lead time as follows:

ODP motors 8 ? 16 weeks

FREIGHT: F .0 .B . ORIGIN (Freight will be added at t ime o f shipment and appear as a separa te l ine i tem on you r

invoice)

DELIVERY: Sh ipment Upon Avai labi l i ty of Parts and Receipt of PO or Credi t Card #

I N S T A L L A T I O N : Smith & Loveless is supplying t h e aforement ioned items. O w n e r is responsible for installation, including all

inspect ions and/or code compl iance o f t h e installation.

W A R R A N T Y : Warranty Per iod for Replacement Parts is 90 Days

T I M E F R A M E : Quote is good for 30 days.

PAYMENT: 100% prior to sh ipment via check, credit card, or ACH unless otherwise agreed in writ ing.

RESTOCKING All returned items may be subject to a 15% to 30% restocking fee. Non-stock / electr ical / made to order

FEE: parts a re not eligible for return. Credit for freight is based on whe the r the station number was provided
upon order ing.

Smith & Loveless? quotat ion and standard terms and condi t ions appl ies to th is order and no terms set forth
in buyers purchase order, acknowledgment let ter or verbal communicat ion shall control unless approved

in writ ing by the S&L Contract Department. In the event of any inconsistency between S&L's terms and

condi t ions and buyers purchase order, S&L's terms and condi t ions shall govern .



S m i t h & L o v e l e s s , I n c .

P A G E 2

S/N: EV-01016-N
Location: Webb City, MO, USA

Quo ta t i on : ES-2025-5-16-3

Smith & Loveless accepts purchase orders, MasterCard and Visa when ordering. You can email your

order to us at esherman@smi thand love less .com or par ts@smi thand love less .com. You can also call

us toll free at (800) 922-9048 or fax your order to (913) 748-0106. Thank you for contacting Smith &

Loveless regarding your Parts Inquiry. We look forward to hearing from you.

Agreed t o this day o f : , 2 0 _ .

B U Y E R

By:
Print Name

A u t h o r i z e d S i g n a t u r e

S h i p p i n g A d d r e s s .

?Shipping Address

I s t h i s p u r c h a s e t a x e x e m p t ? _ Y e s _ N o

t f Y E S , a t t a c h S a l e s T a x E x e m p t i o n C e r t i f i c a t e . Fa l l u re to p rov i de tax e x e m p t

c e r t i f i c a t e p r i o r t o s h i p m e n t wil l r e s u l t in B u y e r b e i n g r e s p o n s i b l e for a l l a p p l i c a b l e

taxes .

Agreed to this day of , 2 0 _ _ at Lenexa, KS.

SMITH & LOVELESS, INC.

By:
Authonzed Signature

14040 San ta Fe Tra i l Drive. Lenexa, KS 6 6 2 1 5

To l l Free: 8 0 0 . 9 2 2 . 9 0 4 8 « P: 9 1 3 . 8 8 8 . 5 2 0 1 ¢ F: 9 1 3 . 7 4 8 . 0 1 0 6

w w w . , s m i t h a n d l o v e l e s s . c o m


	Agenda 6-09-2025
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday June 09, 2025
	Page 1
	INVOCATION      Pastor Charles Spencer of the Presbyterian Church                                                  PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-May 12, 2025    2. PD Reports
	3. Fire Reports       4. Sales/Use Tax
	ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS
	Resolution No. 25-1003 Extend Fireworks sale and discharge through July 5, 2025
	MOTION
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Resolution No. 25-1002 Mayor's Leadership Scholarship 6.5.25
	RESOLUTION NO. __25-1002_
	A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE MAYOR’S LEADERSHIP SCHOLARSHIP

	Copy of Building Permit Report for 21st of May-June 3 2025
	Sheet1

	Administrator report 060925
	Council Minutes 5-12-2025 
	Monday, May 12, 2025
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Mayor Ragsdale gave the invocation
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, May 12, 2025
	Page 2
	Monday, May 12, 2025
	Page 3


	police department monthly statistics
	Uniform Crime Statistics - MSHP
	ACO monthly
	Fire monthly report 5-25
	5.1.2025 Fire Runs
	2024 - 2025 Sales Tax
	GENERAL
	USE
	TRANSPORTATION
	STORM-PARK
	CAP IMP 0.125
	CAP IMP 0.375

	Resolution No.  25-1003 re- Fireworks-extension to sell and use through July 5 2025 (6.5.2025)
	RESOLUTION NO: 25-1003
	Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk

	(Council)Hydro CL2 analyzer_
	Narrative

	Price Quote Hawkins
	CR - Lift station generators     06.09.25
	SUBJECT:
	Purchase of one Pump Motor as a backup that will cover 3 lift stations. (6 different pumps).
	BACKGROUND:
	COST:
	IMPACT & EFFECT:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	Prepared by:                      Reviewed by:

	Smith  Loveless Motor Quote 05162025
	2024 - 2025 Sales Tax.pdf
	GENERAL
	USE
	TRANSPORTATION
	STORM-PARK
	CAP IMP 0.125
	CAP IMP 0.375

	2024 - 2025 Sales Tax.pdf
	GENERAL
	USE
	TRANSPORTATION
	STORM-PARK
	CAP IMP 0.125
	CAP IMP 0.375




